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LU Committee
From: Karey Kapoi <karey@soapboxhi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:32 AM
To: LU Committee
Subject: LU-2(5)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

RE:  LU‐2(5) 
 
Aloha! 
 
My name is Karey Kapoi, and I have been a resident of Waikapu, Maui for the last 11 years, and lifetime resident of 
Central Maui. 
 
I support the proposed Wailuku Apartment Rental project for a number of reasons, but primarily to offer quality, 
affordable housing to our local families who are struggling to meet basic living expenses.  We’ve seen far too frequently, 
families needing to relocate, or work multiple jobs to get by ‐ oftentimes, separating from their extended family and 
support system, further stressing social services within the community.  Our residents deserve access to living conditions 
that will allow them to thrive where they grew up, providing greater opportunities to their children and others.  This 
project aids in achieving those hopes. 
 
Please vote in support of the Wailuku Apartment Rental Housing Project, and give our families an opportunity to build 
lives here for themselves and their children. 
 
Thank you, 
Karey Kapoi 
 
Karey Kapoi 
(808) 870-5171 
Sent with aloha & apologies for any typos. 
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